

# **ANNEX 11**

## **Public Redacted**

### **Version**

**From:** Trial Chamber V Communications  
**Sent:** 21 March 2025 18:00  
**To:** V44 LRV Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team  
**Cc:** OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; Ambach, Philipp; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber V Communications;  
 Chamber Decisions Communication  
**Subject:** Decision regarding Registry periodic reports on participating victims

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the email below. In light of the current stage of the proceedings, the Single Judge no longer considers it necessary to receive regular updates on victims' participation in the proceedings, as previously ordered in decision ICC-01/14-01/18-765, para. 9. Further, the Single Judge instructs the Registry to provide a consolidated list of participating victims by **4 April 2025**.

Kind regards,  
 TC V

---

**From:** Massidda, Paolina [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 21 March 2025 09:49  
**To:** Trial Chamber V Communications [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** OTP CAR IIB [REDACTED]; 'D29 Yekatom Defence Team' [REDACTED]; 'D30 Ngaissona Defence Team' [REDACTED]; 'V44LRV Team' [REDACTED]; V44 LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]; V45 LRV Team [REDACTED]; Ambach, Philipp [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Request on Registry's reports on participating victims

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber,

The Common Legal Representatives respectfully ask for the guidance of the Chamber on the issue of the continuance of the Registry's report on victims' participation ordered by decision [ICC-01/14-01/18-765](#), para. 9.

In said decision, the Chamber ordered the Registry to file such a report each 4 months, without any temporal limitation.

In the *Ongwen* case, said reports were discontinued at the end of the proceedings before the Chamber and the Registry provided a final consolidated list of participating victims (see [ICC-02/04-01/15-962](#), para. 4(i)).

Considering that the activities in the field have been necessarily reduced with the end of the trial, the Common Legal Representatives are of the opinion that said reports could be discontinued and that the Registry should be instructed to file a final consolidated list of participating victims.

Kind regards,  
 Paolina Massidda (on behalf of both teams of LRV)

OPCV@20  
#VictimsMatter



Cour  
Pénale  
Internationale  
International  
Criminal  
Court



### Paolina Massidda

Conseil principal / Principal Counsel  
Bureau du conseil public pour les victimes (BCPV)  
Office of Public Counsel for Victims (OPCV)  
International Criminal Court

[www.icc-cpi.int](http://www.icc-cpi.int)